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United States District Court piled

United States of America

v.

Hinda Osman Dhirane,
a.k.a. Nicmatu Rabbi

Defendant

for the

Eastern District of Virginia

IXLJ

Case No. 1:14cr230 AUam-

ARREST WARRANT

2U P 12- 55

1
-.iiiU1.

era

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer
ro

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bringbefore a United States magistrate judge w^6ut>unneeessary;d^lay

(name ofperson to be arrested) Hinda Osman Dhirane, a.k.a. Nicmatu Rabbi -^"""-f ^ ; ~" ,
who is accused ofan offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court: o ""' en

:•> Indictment Cs Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information D Complaint

O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice O Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

Count 1: Conspiracyto Provide Material Support to a Foreign TerroristOrganization, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §2339B;
Counts 2-21: Providing material support to a foreign terroristorganization, inviolation of 18 U.S.C. §2339B &2

Date: £/&£/<,

City and state: Alexandria, VA

This warrant was received on

at (city and state) fcSsr/ U//f~

Date: 7V^A/

Return

Issufig officer's signature

Jjriifh uyhty*), Oeixki Cler%
Printed name and'title Kj

(date) /*~c27-/7 »and the person was arrested on (date) ' ^J—/*-/

v«<^0 ArreBtiitgTfficer 's signature

' Printed name and title
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Case 1:14-cr-00230-AJT   Document 16   Filed 07/24/14   Page 1 of 1 PageID# 59


